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) ,, # Janua y 18, 1980

Docket No. 50-317

MEMORANDUM FOR: Robert W. Reid, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #4
Division of Operating Reactors

FROM: E. L. Conner, Project Manager
Operating Reactors Branch #4
Division of Operating Reactors

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING ON PROPOSED CHEMICAL CLEANING OF
CRUD FROM FUEL ASSEMBLIES

FACILITY: Calvert Cliffs, Unit No.1

LICENSEE: Baltimore Gas and Electric Company

Date & Time: Tuesday, January 22, 1980
1:00 p.m.

Location: Phillips Building
Bethesda, Maryland
Room P-ll8

Purpose: To discuss the adverse affects the crud
deposit has on critical reactor parameters
and the proposed treatment with hydrogen
peroxide to remove the crud deposit during
the upcoming cold shutdown.

Participants: NRC
W. Hazelton, F. Almeter, S. Weiss, M. Chatterton,
L. Barrett, P. O'Connor, and E. L. Conner

BG&E

V. Lippold, A. Kupa, L. Russell, and R. Olson

C_E.
W. Goodwin, C. McCracken, P. Kruse, F. Sears,
and N. Shapiro

(-mp

E. .. Conner, Project Manager
Operating Reactors Branch #4.
Division of Operating Reactors
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